Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 8 September 2022 4:57 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR; assignments

Cc: Teo Jie Yang; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C20017373/JY || Ol- FBS2706K (Blue) TP- SNF405T || Est: $0.00 ||
JACK CARS ENTERPRISE PTE LTD

Attachments: C20017373.zip

Hi Team

We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: SNF405T

JACK CARS ENTERPRISE PTE LTD
61 Ubi Ave 2, #01-19/20 Automobile Megamart,

Contact: Ms Thana - 91701900

Please find attached GIA reports for your reference.

Best regards,

Salizawati Haizar
Admin Executive, Claims

F +65 6725 0853
E salizawati.h@budgetdirect.com.sg

It pays to choose | Platinum
- | Trusted

BL Service
Budget |Aword
» DlrEﬂt G*""’xﬂ;cnn;.m
mnsurance 202727_71?_9;9“

From: Thanaletchumi Santerashigaram <thana@jackcars.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 8 September 2022 4:32 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Re: PRI Request on 08.09.2022 | | Our ref: C20017373/ PRI of SNF405T

Greetings ,

Attached would be the GIA report for your kind perusal.
Password : SNF405T5043G.

PS : Would agree with LKK as our SJE.
Kindly acknowledge.
Thank You.

Best Regards ,



S.Thanaletchumi (Ms)

Claims Manager

JACK CARS ENTERPRISE PTE LTD

Office : 67488824

Mobile : 91701900

Fax :67488834

Email : thana@jackcars.com.sq

Save the Earth- Frint only when necessary-

From: Thanaletchumi Santerashigaram <thana@jackcars.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 8 September 2022 3:56 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: PRI of SNF405T

Greetings ,

Attached would be the PRI of SNF405T for your kind perusal.

Kindly acknowledge.

Thank You.

Best Regards ,

S.Thanaletchumi (Ms)

Claims Manager

JACK CARS ENTERPRISE PTE LTD
Office : 67488824

Mobile : 91701900

Fax :67488834

Email : thana@jackcars.com.sq

Save the Larth- Frint only when necessary-



